

JASSI KAUR

(JASWINDER)

UX / UI DESIGNER

CONTACT

- 803-636-3560
- Kaurj.9507@gmail.com
- DMV, Baltimore Metro Area
- linkedin.com/in/jaswinder-kaur-jassi
- https://www.jassikaur.com

EDUCATION

- | | | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|
| BACHELOR OF PSYCHOLOGY | Columbia College | Grad '18 |
| MASTER OF FORENSIC INVESTIGATIONS | Missouri Western State University | Grad '20 |
| DIPLOMA OF UX/UI DESIGN | BrainStation | Grad '24 |

SUMMARY

Adaptive professional transitioning from a background in forensic investigations to a career in UX design. My journey blends analytical rigor with creative problem-solving to ensure that every design decision is a concoction of research, composition, and empathy, bringing a unique perspective to crafting user-centric experiences.

PROJECTS

UX Designer | Gal App | April 2024, Capstone

- The gal app was created to assist limited-English proficient individuals. The app provides access to language services from anywhere. The design was developed through Figma software. The research and prototyping saw several iterations and developments.

UX Designer | Shopify Merchant App | April 2024, BrainStation Hackathon

- Shopify stakeholders were presented with a solution to improving overall merchant productivity and user personal experience. Shopify lead UX designers enjoyed the overall design and functionality of the app.

EXPERIENCE

Startup Freelance UX Designer | May 2024 - Present

- Developing a Job Tracking web application while working with Data Scientists and Software Engineers to bring the design into full development: Agile design process.

Freelance Immigrations Interpreter | March 2023 - Present

- Leveraged strong language proficiency and attention to detail while upholding the integrity of legal proceedings.

United Language Group Legal and Medical Interpreter | December 2020 - March 2023

- Facilitated effective communication for Immigration services (USCIS/Homeland Security) to ensure clear understanding and compliance with legal protocols, while fostering trust and transparency.

Language Line Solutions L5 Video Interpreter | November 2018 - August 2020

- Provided real-time interpretation during court hearings, depositions, and client meetings, facilitating seamless communication between parties and legal representatives.
- Maintained confidentiality and impartiality while interpreting sensitive information during medical consultations and legal proceedings while using complex medical terminology and legal jargon.

SKILLS

Hard Skills: Agile Methodologies, Adobe Creative Suite, Collaboration, Figma, Interaction Design, Mobile Design, Product Design, Usability Testing, User Research, Wireframing, Sketch, Forensics Analysis, Digital Forensics, Forensic Biology, Crime Scene Investigations, Miro, JIRA, App Design, Web Design, Typography, Iconography, Branding, Hierarchy Stylesheets and Guidelines, Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG), A/B Testing, Mockups, User Experience, User Experience Design, User Flows, User Interface Design, Human-centered Design, Section 508, WCAG guidelines, User needs, Visual Design, Photoshop, Design Research, Prototyping, Accessibility, Responsive Design
Soft Skills: Communication, Collaboration, Attention to Detail, Problem-Solving, Growth Mindset, Agile Development